From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel
Sent: 12/5/2011 4:43:54 PM

To: Redacted | Tom, Jonathan
P. (jonathan.tom@cpuc.ca.gov); Kahlon, Gurbux (gurbux.kahlon@cpuc.ca.gov);
'Fulcher, Jack' (jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: |Tov, Deanna C ( /O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn|=DCT4);
Redacted

T T

Bec:
Subject: RE: the scheduling problem that would not die...

Jack-
We all can make it. See you tomorrow at 4.

From: Fulcher, Jack [mailto:jack.fulcher@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 05, 2011 2:26 PM
To:Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Kahlon, Gurbux; Tom, Jonathan P.
Subject: the scheduling problem that would not die...

David, John, I'm looking forward to tomorrow's meeting (regarding that information-only letter about new
non-tariffed products and services); however, someone in that happy meeting has a conflict that would
be resolved by pushing it forward an hour, if possible. It's a medical issue, and as | age | am becoming
increasingly sympathetic. How much of a burden would this put on you? | know it's eating into your
personal time, as it's now starting at 4:00, but if it's possible I'd be grateful. Lemme know. Jack
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